
RFQ-121 West Valley Library Security Cameras 2023 

Questions and Answers 

 

1. Can a walkthrough be arranged? 

 

Yes, just send the RFQ Coordinator and email with the request to schedule. 

 

2. Centralized management system and standardized access.  Can you be more specific about this 

requirement?  Centralized where? 

We don’t have any specific requirements for where the system should be centralized.  We are 

looking for a vendor recommendation on this, and it could be on-premise or cloud. 

 

3. Record continuously and adjust to daylight and nighttime vision. So you do not want motion-

based recording?   

That is correct. We do want continuous recording. 

 

4. High-definition cameras capable of viewing fine details. Please define minimum resolution 

We are looking for a vendor recommendation, but nothing less than full HD (1080p). 

 

 


